Maypor Ffrederick Becker IIF - 2017 Mayor Pro Tem Pegay Neill - 2019
Totvn Countil Hembers
Yalerie Coffey — 2019 ~ Jerry Countrpman — 2017 ~ Lundeen Cureton — 2019
Janet Crits— 2017 ~ Bettplpn Krafft — 2017

@oton of Hineral Springs
Mineral Springs Toton BHall
3506 © Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs
Toton Council
Regular Meeting
March 10, 2016 ~ 7:30 PM

Aaenda

Opening
The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be
recited.

Public Comments

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them
during this ten-minute period.

Consent Agenda

A. February 11, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes
B. January 2016 Tax Collector’s Report

C. January 2016 Finance Report

Discussion of a Nuisance Ordinance
The council will discuss possible nuisance ordinance provisions.

Update on Greenway Violations
The council will be updated on the greenway violations.

Consideration of the Deer Urban Archery Season Renewal
The council will consider renewing the town’s participation in the Deer Urban Archery Season.

Staff Updates
The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.

Other Business

Adjournment

www.mineralspringsnc.com
Page 1




@oton of Mineral Springs
Toton Ball
3506 . Potter Road
Woton Council
Public Hearing / Regqular Heeting
Ffebruary 11, 2016 ~ 7:30 PM

Minutes Draft

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in a Public Hearing
and Regular Session at the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at

7:30 p.m.

Present:

Absent:

Visitors:

on Thursday, February 11, 2016.

Mayor Frederick Becker Ill, Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Neill, Councilwoman Valerie
Coffey, Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton,
Councilwoman Bettylyn Krafft, Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks,
Attorney Bobby Griffin and Deputy Town Clerk/Tax Collector Janet Ridings.

Councilwoman Janet Critz.

Sharon Albright, Nikolas Amadio, Barbara Ballew, Miranda Kaplan, Tim
McCulla and Cindy Starkey.

With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of
February 11, 2016 to order at 7:33 p.m.

1. Opening

Councilwoman Cureton delivered the invocation.
Nikolas Amadio from Boy Scout Troop 46 led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Public Hearing — CUP15-02 — Albright

Mayor Becker opened the Public Hearing on CUP15-02 at 7:34 p.m.

Ms. Vicky Brooks explained that this was a Public Hearing on a Conditional Use
Permit. Ms. Albright applied for the use of a Bed and Breakfast at her home at
2709 Valley Farm Road. This process is a quasi-judicial proceeding, which means
that anyone who speaks must be sworn in. The council will have to listen to
testimony and factual evidence presented by the applicant, by the town staff and by
any individual who wishes to get up. A Bed and Breakfast is defined as a use that
(I) takes place within a building that prior to such establishment was designed and
used as a single family establishment, (IlI) it consists of renting one or more
dwelling rooms on a daily basis to tourists, vacationers or similar transients, (Ill)
where the provision of meals, if provision of meals is made, is limited to the
breakfast meal only to guests and (IV) where the Bed and Breakfast operation is
conducted primarily by persons who reside in the dwelling unit with the assistance
of not more than one equivalent full-time person. Ms. Brooks clarified on number
three where it said they could only provide one meal (being the breakfast meal),
the North Carolina General Assembly changed that so if you have a Bed and

Minutes Book 17 89 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



Breakfast you can provide any and all meals to the guests that are staying the Bed
and Breakfast. Mayor Becker asked if that meant we would be following that
statute change. Ms. Brooks responded that would definitely be in place of what we
have and we will in the future be looking to do that text amendment to make our
ordinance consistent with the general statute. Ms. Brooks submitted Ms. Albright’'s
application and her staff report as evidence. Ms. Brooks explained that notification
of this Public Hearing was provided as required by general statute; the legal ad
was in the paper on January 31% and February 7"; a notice was placed on the
bulletin board; the property received a zoning sign; notices were mailed to
everyone within 200 feet of the property; and certification of the mailed notice was
included in the council’s agenda packet. The planning board reviewed the
application both on December 28™ and on January 25™. The reason they delayed
decision was because they wanted more research on Bed and Breakfast;
therefore, Ms. Brooks took the time to contact the planner in Matthews, because
she knew that they had Bed and Breakfasts; actually they have three different Bed
and Breakfasts located in the Town of Matthews. Their language has more levels
of intensity of a Bed and Breakfast. Ms. Brooks pointed out that the letter in Ms.
Albright’s application noted that she wanted to do weddings at this facility. Where
Matthews [ordinance] has different levels that would allow for weddings, ours does
not. Ms. Brooks reminded the council of the Bed and Breakfast definition and
explained that the planning board thought that weddings were not a use that she
could have on the property (as a Bed and Breakfast) as defined in our ordinance as
it is right now. At some point in time we may be looking at possibly a text
amendment to add different levels, but at this time, the planning board
recommended unanimously that the town council approve this application allowing
Ms. Albright to have the Bed and Breakfast and limiting it to the Bed and Breakfast
where she could have social gatherings for crafts, for women/men doing yoga,
small scale things like that, but not the weddings.

e Ms. Brooks announced that there were two people signed up to speak at the Public
Hearing — Cindy Starkey and Miranda Kaplan.

e Mayor Becker swore in Ms. Sharon Albright, Ms. Cindy Starkey, Ms. Miranda
Kaplan and Planning Director Vicky Brooks.

e Ms. Brooks stated that now that she has been sworn in she would like to submit the
application and the staff report as evidence in this hearing. Mayor Becker
responded that they had been accepted; those are testamentary evidence.

e Ms. Albright’'s testimony is as follows: “First of all | would like to thank all the
members of the town council and Vicky Brooks for allowing me to come here to
present my application for a Conditional Use Permit. | came up with the idea
sometime last year. | live on the property, just me. It's a large property; it's
beautiful, decided kind of felt a calling. Wouldn't it be great to open this up for
occasional weekend retreats. Mainly targeting small groups of women for quiet
pursuits, quiet activities, the spiritual nature, maybe small women’s church groups,
yoga groups, | happen to be a crafter myself, an artistic person, so | was thinking
about quilters, scrap bookers, .............. and | started throwing the idea around to
family and friends and local community members and really got a lot of positive
feedback and | thought of, this definitely could be something that | do. Given the
nature of the property, it's very private, it's very secluded, there are 11 acres with a
beautiful pond in the back so | just decided to go for it. There are several

Minutes Book 17 90 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



components in my application, the main one being groups of women that want to
come and have, you know, quiet time on the weekends. Communing with one
another, enjoying the nature, enjoying the beauty. The second component was a
typical traditional Bed and Breakfast so that those women could then spend the
night. | also thought it would be very great because the Waxhaw area and the
Mineral Springs area really has no, there are no hotels, there’s no place nearby. So
for, you know, local people who have friends and relatives, you know, people that
need to come, they are here to visit relatives, they need to stay for a couple of
nights, you know, | would extend that as well but the main category of course is the
groups of women and then the weddings, that would be nice but | am definitely
negotiable on that. Obviously there are issues with the, you know needing a text
amendment and what have you. | am trying to think what else. | have had a
wedding there. If | have weddings, the concept would be no more than 50 guests
because the topography of the property in the back really does not allow for many
more than 50 and | personally, | live there, so | am not looking to have big
weddings. | am not looking to have 200 people and a tent and a band and all of
that. So any weddings that, you know, would occur on the property would be
mainly 50 guests targeted towards mature individuals, take place mainly in the
house, utilizing the porches in the back, the gardens and the pond. There would be
nothing in the front what so ever. All parking is contained on my property. When the
trees are leafed out you can’t even see the house, you can't really see any of the
out buildings so again it is very, very private. I'm definitely wanting to preserve the
very quiet nature of the area so, | want to be a good steward and good neighbor. |
think that covers it”.

e Mayor Becker asked Ms. Brooks if the council had questions of Ms. Albright would
this be a good time to ask or should they wait until the deliberation. Ms. Brooks
responded just wait until the deliberation.

e Cindy Starkey: “Hi, I'm Cindy Starkey. | am a local business owner, | have a
business right off of Highway 75 in Union County and | know Sharon both
personally and professionally. | am just basically here for moral support because |
think that she has a fabulous piece of property to do a lot of neat things in the
community. She, as | said, I know her both personally and professionally,
everything that she does is always first class. She is one of kindest people I've
ever met and she’s a good neighbor and she’s an asset to the community and she
cares about the community. She cares about her neighbors and she cares about
people and | just think that it will be great if she could pursue her dream and | think
a Bed and Breakfast would be awesome. There is nowhere for anybody’s family to
stay. | have to tell my family when they are in town or people that come into town
to go to Ballantyne; it’'s kind of a shame. We have such a neat town, Waxhaw and
Mineral Springs, | think it would bring a lot of character in; it could be an asset to
the community. That's it".

e Miranda Kaplan: “Good evening. | am Miranda Kaplan. | am an adjacent neighbor
of Ms. Albright’s. | live at 2705 Valley Farm Road and | just wanted to express a
couple of concerns | have. First off, we both have very large property. They are
both 11 acres but if you looked at a zoning map, | can see her house from my bed
room. | can hear everything that goes on at her house, because our houses are
fairly close. We have a lot of property in front and a lot of property behind. Thank
goodness your husband moved out and took the geese with him; | have to say that,

Minutes Book 17 91 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



| did appreciate that. Sharon is a wonderful neighbor, she is very quiet, she
doesn’t disturb me at all. My concerns as the next door neighbor, the home owner,
| pay taxes, everything. My concerns are | moved to Mineral Springs from
Weddington, from Matthews, from Charlotte, constantly trying to get away from
having people so close, the noise, the congestion, everything. | love where | live.
What | am afraid of is having to lock my doors now during the day if there is
something going on next door. | am sure she will vet people and right now | am, |
have to admit | am kind of glad the weddings are on the side for right now because
| envision loud gatherings of drunken people stumbling up over on to my property
and raping my daughters; worst case scenario. That's when | watch too much TV.
On a good day, | am fine, but | do have my fears, my back of the head fears. The
traffic is not bad, | know that there was a, there was something a couple of
weekends ago and nobody bothered me; hardly even knew they were there. There
was a wedding in September/October, didn’'t even know it was going on. There
was a wedding a while back, | was out of town but my daughter was home and she
said you could clearly hear the noise at my house so my concerns are how is this
going to be controlled. This is a neighborhood; this is a very rural residential
neighbor where it is quiet; how is this going to be controlled. Are the people going
to be vetted to make sure we don’'t have pedophiles and burglars coming to these
things; again | watch too much TV and I'm sorry but these are my concerns living
next door. Again the Bed and Breakfast doesn’t worry me; women getting together
doesn’t worry me. | want to be able to continue to live in my home the way | have
for the last nine years where | don’t have to lock my door. | can let my dog run
around my property. | don’'t to worry about him being hit by a car. | don’t have to
worry about my children’s safety even though they are grown at this point they still
think they’re kids and | will always think of them as my kids. | don’t worry about
myself as much because | figure | can take care of myself, but I am also 52 and
they are 19 and 24. | just want y’all to make sure that there is some kind of control
over what happens next door. | appreciate y’'a’ll scaling things back a little bit and
that's about it”.

e Mayor Becker noted that there was no one else signed up and asked if there was
anybody else we should ask to hear from. Mayor Becker asked Ms. Barbara
Ballew if she wanted to be sworn in to speak. Ms. Ballew responded yes, because
she was not sure of something.

e Mayor Becker swore in Barbara Ballew.

e Barbara Ballew: “Hi, | am Barbara Ballew; I live at 3011 Potter Road South. 1 just
need, my question is. | thought that there were no businesses allowed, business
allowed to be done out of the home. So that is one thing | am not sure if it is or
isn’'t. So that's my question”. Councilman Countryman responded that there have
always been businesses allowed out of the home. Mayor Becker commented that
they could address Ms. Ballew’s question during the deliberations of what type of
businesses the town allows and how this may or may not fit in. Mayor Becker
thanked Ms. Ballew for bringing that question up.

3. Consideration of CUP15-02 - Albright
e Mayor Becker mentioned that he would keep the Public Hearing open and
reminded the council that this is one where they have to “find” (in order to approve
it) affirmative on these Findings of Fact. Ms. Brooks commented before they start

Minutes Book 17 92 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



any type of deliberation that Councilwoman Krafft is also on the planning board and
she did hear this case. Mayor Becker explained (for full disclosure) Councilwoman
Krafft serves on the planning board and this being a quasi-judicial hearing since
she has had an opportunity to see all information and deliberate on it already then
she may have a preconceived feeling about it and therefore that would generally
preclude her from participating in deliberations here. Mayor Becker asked the
council if they would like to excuse Councilwoman Krafft based on her deliberation
of this on the planning board.

e Councilman Countryman made a motion to recuse Councilwoman Krafft during
deliberation of the Conditional Use Permit 15-02 and Councilwoman Neill
seconded. The motion passed unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill
Nays: None

e Mayor Becker explained that the council will be discussing the Findings of Fact
based on the testimony they have heard and the written documentation. Mayor
Becker asked Ms. Brooks about the required conditions and specifications (if any)
that would be considered. Ms. Brooks responded there were no additional review
criteria (E) and were no deviations from the terms of our ordinance as F and G
speaks to, but the council still has to address those. Mayor Becker clarified if the
council made a finding on that it might be based on the fact that there are none.
Ms. Brooks responded correct. Mayor Becker added that is based on Ms. Brooks
testimony and she was still under oath. As for A, B, C and D, those will be primary
and the council can re-question the applicant and any of the three witnesses for
clarification. Looking at the limitations on use (for example) that have already been
expressed, that might address some of the concerns about the intensity of the use
that might go toward a positive finding if you are going to look for a positive finding
on each of the Findings of Fact. Ms. Brooks noted that Ms. Albright also has the
opportunity to question any of the witnesses.

e Mayor Becker opened this item to the council to see if there are any questions or if
they wanted to discuss how the testimony they have heard and the questions that
they have heard. The easy one might be to answer the question about home
occupations. Ms. Brooks commented that home occupations are allowed
throughout Mineral Springs providing you meet certain criteria, all of which are
listed in our ordinance. Ms. Brooks would be happy to answer any of those
questions if somebody wanted to call her. Mayor Becker commented that he
thought the distinction and the reason we are here now is the person who’s got his
litle workshop or the person who has her hair salon, some of the things that are
currently being done in town as a home occupation; those are actually allowed by
right as long as they meet those criteria. Mayor Becker stated that he didn’t even
think necessarily that they have to apply for it if there is a...... “they should, right
Ms. Brooks?” and they have to meet the signage requirement. Ms. Brooks
responded that we would technically get a permit from anyone who is conducting a
home occupation, so that we can make sure they are operating that home
occupation within the boundaries of our ordinance. Mayor Becker responded
therefore it then operates by right. A Bed and Breakfast (for example), Ms. Albright
and her neighbor have said they have had some events before this process

Minutes Book 17 93 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



started, because being a home occupation, clearly Ms. Albright thought it was
okay. It's a different kind of home occupation and it may have some of the most
intensive uses that could be a concern to neighbors, which is why the ordinance is
set up for a Bed and Breakfast and a gathering place like this isn’t just allowed by
right; it must go through this complicated and a little more involved process of
Findings of Fact looking at conditions and testimony from neighbors, etc.: a home
occupation, of which is a special category that requires more review. Mayor
Becker stated that he hoped he answered Ms. Ballew’s question and also those
people who may not have asked, but may have been wondering.

e Councilwoman Coffey stated that she would like to start off by making a comment
in reference to Ms. Kaplan’s comment, it is the council’s duty to determine if Ms.
Albright’s application and what she is desiring to do meets the ordinance; the
council would not be able to govern her and how she runs her business as long as
she meets the criteria. That is all the council can do, so anything further than that
would be up to law enforcement Councilwoman Coffey thought. Councilwoman
Coffey referred to Ms. Albright when stating that she seemed to have a real desire
to do weddings; Councilwoman Coffey stated that she had hoped that she wouldn’t
hear that this evening, because that means there is a divide already in Ms.
Albright’'s mind between what she wants her business to do and what the town can
allow as far as permitting. Usually once something has gone through the planning
board everybody is on the same page and onboard about what will be done on a
property as far as zoning is concerned and these questions would not still be here;
Councilwoman Coffey is very concerned and she can’t see how it didn’t come up at
the planning board meeting. Ms. Albright responded that it did come up in the
planning board meeting and she asked Ms. Brooks if she should rewrite the
application, because the weddings were at the bottom of the priority list for her and
Ms. Brooks said no. Ms. Albright stated that her experience was that she could
leave the application the same, let it stand and see where the chips fall, but her
main mission is of a traditional Bed and Breakfast and small groups of women. Ms.
Albright explained that she could sleep eight people at a time, so whether it is a Mr.
and Mrs. Smith and Mr. and Mrs. Jones or Mr. and Mrs. Williams or its eight
females coming, it doesn’t matter really. In Ms. Albright's mind those rooms are
occupied and she is not really looking at it as a 24/7; the wording of the ordinance
is very different from her vision. Ms. Albright is not looking at it as a 24/7 type of
business, because she does live there and she has other sources of income. Ms.
Albright is looking at it as more of a weekend type thing when she has groups that
want to come and that kind of thing. Ms. Albright is not looking for a high intensity
like you typically see in an inner urban setting like Matthews; their Bed and
Breakfast where they’ve got signage and all that, there isn’'t going to be any of that,
so Ms. Albright wanted to put that to rest. Ms. Albright referred to the comment Ms.
Kaplan made that there were two weddings and clarified that there was one
wedding. Ms. Albright explained honestly it is a lot, so she is okay letting go of
that. Councilwoman Coffey asked how Ms. Albright would exclude males, because
she keeps hearing Ms. Albright say women. Mayor Becker responded that Ms.
Albright said Mr. and Mrs. Smith. Ms. Albright responded that she would like to
answer that, because any business person, if you are starting a business, you have
a business plan, if you have a business plan; you've already illustrated what your
target market is. Ms. Albright explained that she is a photographer also, so her
target market is mainly women and children. For the Bed and Breakfast, her target

Minutes Book 17 94 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



market is more these groups of women, but that's not to say if somebody wants
their grandparents to come stay for the night or whatever... Councilwoman Coffey
assured Ms. Albright that was not what the council addressed. Ms. Brooks referred
to Councilwoman Coffey for added clarity and explained that the letter (where it
says that she wants to do weddings) that Ms. Albright wrote was submitted to the
planning board, it wasn’t submitted to the council; that’s just part of the application.
Mayor Becker added that the planning board recommended doing without the
weddings.

e Councilwoman Cureton explained that when she read that she was thrilled,
because in December they have somebody coming from New York and they have
to stay/live in Charlotte or Lancaster and she thought this would be good. As far as
not locking your doors, you don’t have to not lock your doors to be robbed,
because if you were watching television, a cousin of Councilwoman Cureton’s was
robbed when she was out walking her dog and her husband was in the bed. So
somebody robbed them, broke in and robbed them. Councilwoman Cureton stated
that she locks her doors. Ms. Albright commented that she locks hers and she has
two big dogs and ADT. Councilwoman Cureton commented that personally she
thinks it is a good idea.

e Councilwoman Neill thanked Councilwoman Coffey for making those points and
she agreed with her; the planning board unanimously approved the recommended
application with the exception of the weddings. Mayor Becker commented that it
has come up and there was talk of a text amendment, but he thought that was
more of a staff thing. If the ordinance were amended to allow a more like a
Matthews style Bed and Breakfast that allows wedding receptions and Ms. Albright
wished to do that he believed (just to clarify for the board and the residents) that
then would have to come back for another Conditional Use Permit and the process
would have to happen again and the concerns might be a lot more of not
encouraging that use. It would be considered again and it couldn’t just roll into
weddings if the ordinance changed. That would have to be revised, the Conditional
Use Permit would have to be amended by the same very detailed process - Mayor
Becker asked Ms. Brooks. Ms. Brooks responded yes. Councilman Countryman
commented that there would have to be a public hearing on the text amendment to
qualify. Mayor Becker responded before the text amendment even occurred, yes,
and then if Ms. Albright wanted to utilize that then this would have to happen again
and it might be a very different story with more neighbors, crowds, traffic, safety
and the whole thing.

e Mayor Becker asked if there were any other question of Ms. Albright, the other
participants or staff. There hasn’t been a lot of testimony, but Mayor Becker
thought that there had been enough to make the council reach some conclusion on
the four Findings of Fact that must be looked at.

e The council went through the Findings of Fact as follows:

> A. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located
where proposed and developed according to the submitted plan.

Mayor Becker commented that the submitted plan (meaning no weddings and
no groups of more than 12) is the current Bed and Breakfast; that's what the
submitted plan refers to in every one of these findings.

Minutes Book 17 95 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



Councilwoman Coffey made a motion that it will not materially endanger the
public health or safety as it is submitted and it's based on the staff report with
limited small uses and Councilwoman Cureton seconded. The motion
passed unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton and Neill
Nays: None

» B. The use meets all required conditions and specifications.

Mayor Becker commented that one of the conditions is again adhering to the
limitations of the current Bed and Breakfast description and small groups.
Mayor Becker believed that is one of the conditions that is already built into this
and it is very important considering Ms. Kaplan’s and other neighbors’ possible
concerns.

Councilwoman Neill made a motion to find in the affirmative that the use as
submitted meets all required conditions and specifications based on code
enforcement and Councilman Countryman seconded. The motion passed
unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton and Neill
Nays: None

» C. The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting
property or the use is a public necessity.

Mayor Becker noted that the council hasn’t really had an appraisal testimony
from an expert witness and asked if anybody had an opinion on whether or not
it would injure the value of any of the adjoining properties or that it is a public
necessity. Mayor Becker stated that he thought the council could find that it's
not a public necessity and asked if there was any evidence that has been
presented that it would. Councilwoman Coffey responded none whatsoever.
Mayor Becker questioned that there was not any evidence presented by an
appraiser or anything that would injure property. Councilwoman Coffey
responded no.

Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to find in the affirmative based on (it's
not a public necessity) there is no evidence presented of detriment to adjoining
properties and Councilwoman Neill seconded. The motion passed
unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton and Neill
Nays: None

Minutes Book 17 96 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



» D. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as
submitted and approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be
located and will be in general conformity with this Ordinance and the Town of
Mineral Springs Land Development Plan.

Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to find in the affirmative based on our
ordinance; staff report didn't reflect any contradictory information. Councilman
Countryman added based on the fact that it will have to conform the way the
ordinance is currently written. Councilman Countryman stated that he didn’t
see it as a public necessity, but he sees it as a convenience and he thought it
was a real opportunity since there are no places for people to sleep in this
immediate area. If you have friends, relatives or associates that are visiting and
this is limited to (as he understood) to eight people. Ms. Albright responded
yes. Councilman Countryman continued that he thought it really lends to the
character of this community and gives this community an opportunity to develop
and to extend a welcome-ness for people to come and visit; it adds value to this
community. Mayor Becker asked if there was a second to Councilwoman
Coffey’s motion. Councilwoman Neill seconded the aforementioned motion by
Councilwoman Coffey. The motion passed unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill
Nays: None

> E. Additional review criteria, as stated in the Ordinance, shall also be
considered and addressed where required.

Councilman Countryman made a motion for “e” that additional review criteria
stated in the Ordinance shall also be considered and addressed where
required. There was none, “I think that we can pass this in the affirmative” and
Councilwoman Coffey seconded. The motion passed unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton and Neill
Nays: None

» F. Any deviation from the terms of this Ordinance will result in a project that is
at least equal to or better than what would be accomplished under the strict
application of this Ordinance.

Councilwoman Neill made a motion that there is no deviation, that does not
apply therefore “I find this in the affirmative” and Councilman Countryman
seconded. The motion passed unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton and Neill
Nays: None

Minutes Book 17 97 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



» G. Any deviation from the terms of this Ordinance will not adversely affect the
right of other abutting or nearby property owners in any material manner.

Councilwoman Coffey made a motion that “g” does not apply at all according
to our staff and therefore “I find in the affirmative” because there is no deviation
and Councilwoman Cureton seconded. The motion passed unanimously as
follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton and Neill
Nays: None

Mayor Becker explained that the council has found in the affirmative for all of them,
which means that they may approve the Conditional Use Permit. They may place
some stipulations or they could reaffirm any things that were presented in the plan
or they could reaffirm the limitation of as one of those conditional use conditions.
Ms. Brooks responded yes. Councilwoman Coffey questioned if that had not
already been stated. Mayor Becker responded that it was in the staff report and
asked if we wanted it on record that it could not be used for weddings. Ms. Brooks
responded that the council does not have to; they can approve it based on.....
Mayor Becker stated “staff report”. Councilwoman Neill stated “as written as the
staff recommendations reflect”. Mayor Becker commented that the biggest
concern (the only thing that they heard) was that people were concerned to make
sure that those limitations are in place, so were not any of those concerns have
been addressed and since that is in the application Mayor Becker thought that
would speak for itself. Councilwoman Coffey responded that she thought so.
Councilwoman Coffey made a motion that the Conditional Use Permit be
granted with the stipulations that have been made and Councilwoman Cureton
seconded. The motion passed unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton and Neill
Nays: None

Mayor Becker commented that he hopes this works out very well and he hopes that
the conditions are met. Mayor Becker stated that he thought they could be
confident that our neighborhood will be safe and well served by this small scale
operation and he is looking forward to it working out well for our community.
Mayor Becker thanked everybody for their testimony and their patience and their
interest in this process.

Ms. Albright thanked the council so much and stated that she would like to say that
she was so impressed with the planning committee and how professional they
were and for just everything they all have done; “it was very professional and
you’re service to the community is really wonderful”.

Mayor Becker closed the Public Hearing on CUP15-02 at 8:19 p.m.

Councilwoman Krafft returned to the council bench.

Public Comments

No comments.

Minutes Book 17 98 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



5. Consent Agenda

Ms. Brooks explained that she had made a correction in the minutes and had
placed the correct copy in front of the council; she had put “September” instead of
“‘December” under the Consent Agenda. Mayor Becker pointed out that the new
page reflects “B” and “C” being correct, so this Consent Agenda consists of the
January minutes with the correction.

Councilman Countryman made a motion to approve the consent agenda as
presented containing the following:

A. January 14, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes
B. December 2015 Tax Collector’s Report
C. December 2015 Finance Report

and Councilwoman Krafft seconded. The motion passed unanimously as
follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill
Nays: None

6. Eagle Scout Project Completion Report — Nikolas Amadio

Mr. Nikolas Amadio commented that he was back and the project was a success;
the workload aspect of it went smoothly, but the weather did not. Everything that
Mr. Amadio didn’t want to happen happened: ice; snow; sleet; rain and he had to
interrupt the project every night with a tarp. Mr. Amadio stated that he thinks it
looks great; everything worked out perfectly. Mr. Amadio explained that he had
noticed before there was a lot of water runoff and it all built up right there, so he
built the project above that, so all the water runs off the project and out into the
grass out there, so it shouldn’t be any more sloppy mud. Mayor Becker
commented that he didn’t know if anybody from the council has had a chance to
see that project in the daylight, but it is really pretty; it's something we've wanted
around that flagpole. It really is great to have that done the same time the park
across the lot is taking shape; we are just getting some really nice public amenities
at our town hall. Councilwoman Neill commented that Mr. Amadio did a beautiful
job. Mr. Amadio explained that he went under budget, so he did return $3.80 to the
town. Mayor Becker responded that he did get a refund check and he appreciated
that. Mr. Amadio obviously did very good accounting and the town is very good on
his budgeting; there is a report with stuff like that. Mayor Becker pointed out that
there is certification from Terry D. Griffin, Building Code Enforcement Division
stating that this project did not require a building permit and it has been signed off
on by Union County Inspections. Mayor Becker explained that the council would
need to formally accept this project and approve its completion, so that he is able
to do a letter for Mr. Amadio saying that the project was completed.
Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to accept this project and the report as
final and Councilwoman Neill seconded. The motion passed unanimously as
follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill
Nays: None

Minutes Book 17 99 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



Mayor Becker asked if he could get the letter written tomorrow. Mr. Amadio
responded absolutely. Mayor Becker asked if there was any format or if it was
basically to “whom it may concern, completion has taken place according to plan
and the town has approved it”. Mr. Tim McCulla responded exactly and added “to
the council’s and the city’s desires”. Mr. Mc Culla pointed out that there was an
approval statement in the handout that they needed signed.

Mayor Becker thanked Mr. Amadio and stated that it had been a pleasure. Mr.
Amadio responded “thank you so much”. Mr. McCulla thanked the council from the
Boy Scouts of America and Troop 46; “you have done some significant superior
things with us, the funding was unparalleled and we really appreciate that, so we
are proud to have put together and Mr. Amadio did a heck of a job and | think we
are going to leave a lasting beauty in and around the flagpole and that people will
be proud of and we will also be proud of very much”.

7. Update on Greenway Violations

Ms. Brooks referred to the first four pages of the plan (mentioning that there was a
copy on the back table in case anybody wanted to look at it) and explained that
was the plan that was approved by Union County for the town to correct the issues
at the greenway. Ms. Brooks noted that Mayor Becker did as instructed last month
to go ask Mr. Rummage if he could go out and look at the site and prepare a bid for
the town to make the corrections. The total price from Mr. Rummage was $32,358
based on the plan that was approved by the county. As Mr. Rummage was out
there on the site he came up with a few suggestions that would lower the price.
Mayor Becker interjected “lower in two places and increase it in one”. Ms. Brooks
continued that one of the things was to reduce [the thickness of] the concrete pad
for the handicapped parking spot from 6” to 4”, that is still compliant with code and
it would save us $667. The other was to relocate the picnic tables as shown on the
attached plan. Currently in the approved plan the walkway goes out and there are
four picnic tables, in order for that to actually happen you would have to bring in
approximately 100 yards of fill dirt. What Mr. Rummage suggested was to have
two picnic tables right there at the end of the trail and put the other two along the
trail, which would save the town 100 yards of fill dirt. Ms. Brooks explained that
last month the council discussed having granite fines out there and the council
thought if concrete would cost less than the granite fines then it would be a no
brainer, they would go with concrete; however, what we have found is concrete will
actually cost us more, but it would be a better product to put out there after
watching what is going on out here [town hall] with the granite fines, we are a little
concerned and Mr. Rummage is also pretty concerned about the granite fines
washing away. Ms. Brooks explained that she did a little research online and found
that granite fines are not a good thing to do on an embankment such as what we
are doing; the water can just wash it away. In the end the concrete will cost the
town more, but it will be a better product. Mayor Becker added “and maintenance
free”. Councilwoman Krafft noted that it would save long term. Ms. Brooks
continued that with him [Mr. Rummage] doing the concrete and moving the picnic
area it is $29,961; the town would be required to get the building permits. Mayor
Becker explained that it was in his letter what the price doesn’t include and it is
written on page one of the contract (item number four — by others). Ms. Brooks

Minutes Book 17 100 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



explained that the town would have to provide the signage and the onsite
engineering.

e With those suggestions by Mr. Rummage, Ms. Brooks got in touch with Dan
Blackman from Stewart and asked him to present this to the county to see if they
would approve concrete and moving the picnic tables. They [county] will approve
it, but at this phase (in the council’s next document) there is an amended scope of
services for Stewart. In order for Stewart to provide the county with the digital
sealed plans we will have to sign a new scope of services and his fee for doing that
is $1,000 and overseeing the construction out there is $125 an hour, not to exceed
$1,125. Ms. Brooks explained that she would be asking the council to approve that
if they would like to move forward. Ms. Brooks referred to the sheet after the
Stewart sheet and stated that the council would find the approval from Mr. Terry
Griffin from Union County Building Inspections. Mayor Becker commented that it's
a piece of good news that came in this morning. Ms. Brooks referred to the sheet
with the red lines on it that shows exactly how we will change what are currently
the approved plans to the lower bid price. Mayor Becker explained that for the
additional fee, Mr. Blackman and Stewart will be preparing a new set of plans in
multiple copies and getting those to the county. Councilwoman Coffey commented
that it was imperative that we use them and she thought the fees were quite
reasonable and that will be our (as a township) best assurance that things are done
with clarity, with openness and that the job will be approved by the county, because
they have already connected and are working together on this; they’ve got it and
we definitely do ourselves a disservice not to sign them on.

e Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to approve Stewart’'s amended scope of
service and approve the contract with H.C. Rummage as written and
Councilwoman Neill seconded. The motion passed unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill
Nays: None

e Ms. Brooks referred the council to the last page in the section that she gave the
council and explained that this new letter was addressing the bridges that are on
our trail and that she has had a conversation with Mr. Mark Griffin [Union County
Building Inspections]. Mr. Griffin suggests that the town hire an engineer to go out
and examine these bridges; they need to be structurally compliant with the code. If
we cannot get them compliant with the code, then we can remove the bridges.
What the town needs to do is hire an engineer and move forward from there based
on an engineer’s instructions. Councilwoman Coffey and Councilman Countryman
asked if we had contacted any engineers. Ms. Brooks responded “no, we have
not”. Mayor Becker commented that we have some recommendations from people
in the business. Stewart has long ago said that their engineering department does
skyscrapers and they are not really geared for doing wood constructed pedestrian
bridges. There are some local engineers we could..... Councilman Countryman
commented before we can select one we need to find out what they are going to
charge us. Mayor Becker responded exactly and he hoped that we could bring that
(or expect to) forward by next meeting if that will meet with Mr. Griffin’s approval.
Councilwoman Coffey asked if they [Ms. Brooks and Mayor Becker] were not
looking for a motion, they were just letting the council know. Ms. Brooks

Minutes Book 17 101 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



responded that she just wanted to let them know. Mayor Becker responded
“‘unless you wanted to give us the go ahead”.

Councilman Countryman made a motion for staff to contact several engineering
companies and get prices and Councilwoman Krafft seconded. Mayor Becker
mentioned that that could be done again under the exemption for engineering
professional; we don’t necessarily get competitive bids if we can find one who is
willing to do what we need. Mayor Becker explained that the motion should
incorporate that search taking place under the same exemption that we use to hire
engineers. The motion passed unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill
Nays: None

Mayor Becker stated that they will have information for the council next month on
that.

8. Update on Downtown Park Playground

Mayor Becker explained that we had the long awaited bid for the playground and
the timber border around the playground as drawn on the original Stewart plans.
Mayor Becker pointed out the cover sheet, which summarized the two bids that
Dan Blackman got. Mr. Blackman specified a particular playground, which is the
first of the stapled together papers called “Carolina Parks and Play Bid”; the
Mulberry Park Structure. Mayor Becker explained that was what was specified by
[Stewart] and we had been led to believe it was a firm price of $39,600 installed.
Since this was over $30,000 it had to go out for bids, which is a good thing,
because Carolina Parks and Playgrounds came back with a somewhat modified
bid from a $39,600 “firm” bid to a final bid of $59,379.69 with the timber border
around the playground and the tax of $4,430.13; without the timber border the price
is $54,949.56. The other playground contractor, Cunningham Recreation, is a
dealer for Game Time Playground Equipment. According to Mr. Blackman, he
gave them the very specific specifications (pictures show they are very similar
playground structures) and the only thing he could say that was different in the
Cunningham Recreation proposal is that the roof isn’t quite as “cute” as the roof on
the landscape structure, but Mayor Becker didn’t think it was $25,000 worth of cute.
Otherwise, everything does meet the specifications. The good news was that if
they did the timber border, the price was $28,572.13 for the playground and
installation including the mulch and everything else. If they don’t do the border, the
price was $27,390.81. Mayor Becker explained that the reason he calculated
those both that way is that it has been discussed with H.C. Rummage about them
installing that border, because it really should have been in the Rummage bid to
begin with; it was just one of those things. For the playground vendor to do it, it is
going to be very disruptive; he [Rummage] needs to finish up out there and those
timbers have to go in and get backfiled. Rummage will do those timbers and
Mayor Becker believed they are three deep and it's a pretty complicated thing.
Councilman Countryman asked if he [Rummage] was going to do it for $2,600.
Mayor Becker responded yes, don’t make a motion yet and pointed out the higher
price total with the two vendors is $57,000 and it was $30,011.81 with both
Cunningham Recreation and Rummage.

Minutes Book 17 102 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



e Councilman Countryman made a motion to accept the lower bid of $30,000
including the Rummage fee to install the borders. Mayor Becker explained that the
motion will be split into two parts. They have the Cunningham contract without the
timber border as authorized for the $27,390.81 and then they have the change
order to H.C. Rummage to install the timber border, so the motion would be to
approve those two contractual matters. Councilwoman Coffey seconded the
motion made by Councilman Countryman as amended by Mayor Becker. The
motion passed unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill
Nays: None

9. Staff Reports

o Ms.d Brooks announced that the planning board training was on Monday, February
22",

10. Other Business

e Councilwoman Krafft announced that she attended the training class up in Durham
and she thoroughly enjoyed it. Councilwoman Krafft thanked everybody for giving
her that opportunity; “it was awesome, it really was”. Councilwoman Krafft
explained that there is a North Carolina RX card program that they were giving out
to everybody in municipalities and she did bring those back for anybody who was
interested. Councilwoman Krafft has given them to two people locally that have
used them and they said that they work.

11. Adjournment
e Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to adjourn the meeting and
Councilwoman Neill seconded. The motion passed unanimously as follows:

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Cureton, Krafft and Neill
Nays: None

e The meeting was adjourned at 8:46 p.m.

e The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, March 10, 2016 at 7:30 p.m. at the
Mineral Springs Town Hall.

Respectfully submitted by:

Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk Frederick Becker Ill, Mayor

Minutes Book 17 103 February 11, 2016 - DRAFT



JANUARY 2016

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PERCENTAGE REPORT

JANUARY 31, 2016 REGULAR TAX 2015 2014 2013 2012
BEGINNING CHARGE 62152.88| 64,370.38 | 64,928.80 66,120.92
TAX CHARGE

PUBLIC UTILITIES

DISCOVERIES

NON-DISCOVERIES

ABATEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGE 62,152.88 | 64,370.38 | 64,928.80 66,120.92
BEGINNING COLLECTIONS 52019.71| 63,724.25 | 64,489.80 65,881.28
COLLECTIONS - TAX 6701.97 40.93 49.35 13.84
COLLECTIONS - INTEREST 21.16 3.17 6.79 2.90
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 58,721.68 | 63,765.18 | 64,539.15 65,895.12
BALANCE OUTSTANDING 3,431.20 605.20 389.65 225.80
PERCENTAGE OF REGULAR 94.48% 99.06% 99.40% 99.66%
COLLECTION FEE 1.5 % 100.85 0.66 0.84 0.25




Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report

December 2015
December 31, 2015 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 | $64,737.60 | $63,911.13 | $65,443.06 | $52,276.82 | $51,397.02 | $49,217.72

PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28 $1,112.42 $1,056.90 $779.12 $624.69

MINIMAL RELEASES (5145.21) (5152.88) (5157.18) (5158.76) (5150.55) (550.50) (547.49)

DISCOVERIES $61.82 $321.61 $46.46 $46.72 S117.44 S417.27 $199.93

ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) (5298.84) (5473.88) (5124.72)| ($1,319.01) (552.30) (519.42) (59.14)

TOTAL CHARGE $65,815.39 | $65,684.05 | $64,893.97 | $65,124.43 | $53,248.31 | $52,523.49 | $49,985.71

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $65,610.95 | $65,454.90 | $64,629.73 | $64,946.44 | $53,147.12 | $52,385.10 | $49,899.13

PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $204.44 $229.15 $264.24 $177.99 $101.19 $138.39 $86.58 $1,201.98
COLLECTIONS - TAX $32.40 $32.40 $64.80
COLLECTIONS - INTEREST/FEES $26.24 $14.12 $40.36
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $58.64 $46.52 $105.16
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS

TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATH $65,610.95 | $65,487.30 | $64,662.13 | $64,946.44 | $53,147.12 | $52,385.10 | $49,899.13

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $204.44 $196.75 $231.84 $177.99 $101.19 $138.39 $86.58 $1,137.18
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.69% 99.70% 99.64% 99.73% 99.81% 99.74% 99.83%

Prepared by Janet Ridings 01/04/16 Page 1



Mineral Springs Unpaid Property Taxes - Real and Personal as of January 31, 2016

Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
BOND, CELESTE B 06054063 $27.92

BRIDGES JAMES CORBETT 50084062 $1.84 $1.91
BROOKS, STEPHEN R 50089854 $1.13
CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY 50103059 $6.88

CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, SHEPPARD JONATHAN 848391 $6.88

CMH CONTRACTING INC 50092570 $14.85

COOMBER CUSTOM MASONRY LLC 1812652 $10.44

CURVES OF MINERAL SPRINGS 50092178 $8.54

CUSTOM DESIGN CONCRETE 50092179 $12.02 $10.46 $9.82 $8.54

D'AMICO, JAMES L 06054024 $27.68 $27.68 $27.68

DUNCAN, ROBERT W 50100863 $2.63

ELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & MARIO JAMES ELLIOTT 06060006E $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $10.37 $10.37 $10.37
EPIC REALTY GROUP INC 50094704 $10.46 $9.10 $8.54 $7.43

FATHER & SON PAINTERS 50093623 $2.41 $2.09 $1.53

FATHER & SON PAINTERS 264482 $2.41

FUNDERBURK, MARGARET B & FUNDERBURK, LERO 06039007D $8.21 $8.21 $5.66 $1.50 $1.50
GRADY, DEITRICH 06018045D $8.73 $8.73 $8.73 $8.73 $7.08 $7.08
GRIFFIN, FAIRLEY J 05033026 $6.20 $6.20 $6.20 $6.20 $3.78 $3.78 $3.78
HERRON ENTERPRISES INC 50071162 $8.78

HOWARD, ULYSESS 05033036 $9.43 $9.43 $9.43 $9.35 $7.90 $7.90 $7.90
Jus4ull 50090771 $8.54
MATHENY, VERNA 455325 $2.22

MCDOUGALL, SHERRY CARTER 06084001L $6.86 $6.86 $6.86 $6.86

METHENY, VERNA 50094323 $2.22 $2.44 $2.38

MEXICAN PAINTERS (THE) 50092685 $7.43

Monday, February 29, 2016 Page 1 of 2



R & D MASONRY INC 50092552 $8.54

REALTY INVESTORS INC 50082898 $1.02

ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTOM FRAMING 50104497 $2.75

SMITH, MARVIN D & SMITH, DORIS B 06054094 $31.44  $31.44  $3144  $31.44

SNYDER, DOROTHY L 06114092 $2037  $20.37  $20.37  $20.37  $2069  $20.69

STRAING, GRACIE M 05033080 $2046  $20.46  $20.46  $16.71

WAXHAW ALL TILE 50099231 $6.88

WENDY GREENE AND ASSOCIATES 50093112 $12.13 $9.59

WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBAND J C WILLIAMS 05033179 $19.11  $19.11  $19.11  $19.11  $27.35  $27.35  $27.35
Total $204.44  $196.75 $231.84  $177.99 $101.19 $138.39  $86.58

Monday, February 29, 2016 Page 2 of 2



Town of Mineral Springs

Prepared for:
The Mineral Springs Town Council
By:

Frederick Becker II1
Finance Officer

March 10, 2016

Agenda Item
#3-C
3/10/16




This page has been intentionally left blank.



Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD

7/1/2015 Through 1/31/2016

2/29/2016
7/1/2015-
Category Description 1/31/2016
INCOME =
Dup Prop Tax
Receipts 124.82
Refunds -124.82
TOTAL Dup Prop Tax 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax 829.04
interest Income 995.78
Other inc
Copy Charges 1.00
Festival 2015 1,222.50
Memorials
Bricks 3,025.00
TOTAL Memorials 3,025.00
Zoning 4,385.00
TOTAL Other inc L) 8,633.50
Prop Tax 2015
Receipts 2015
Tax 52,008.95
TOTAL Receipts 2015 52,008.95
TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 52,008.95
Prop Tax Prior Years
Prop Tax 2004
Receipts 2004
Int 19.85
Tax 13.58
TOTAL Receipts 2004 33.43
TOTAL Prop Tax 2004 33.43
Prop Tax 2005
Receipts 2005
Int 53.44
Tax 35.54
TOTAL Receipts 2005 88.98
TOTAL Prop Tax 2005 8898
Prop Tax 2006
Receipts 2006
int 66.82
Tax 55.97
TOTAL Receipts 2006 - 122.79
TOTAL Prop Tax 2006 122.79
Prop Tax 2007
Receipts 2007
int 78.33
Tax 66.12
TOTAL Receipts 2007 I 14445
TOTAL Prop Tax 2007 T o 044,45
Prop Tax 2008
Receipts 2008
int 97.85
Tax 64.20

Page 1



Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD
7/1/2015 Through 1/31/2016

2/29/2016 Page 2
7/1/2015-
Category Description 1/31/2016
TOTAL Receipts 2008 R 162.05
TOTAL Prop Tax 2008 162.05
Prop Tax 2009
Receipts 2009
int 99.90
Tax 75.19
TOTAL Receipts 2009 175.09
TOTAL Prop Tax 2009 175.09
Prop Tax 2010
Receipts 2010
Int 74.63
Tax 80.54
TOTAL Receipts 2010 e . 155.17
TOTAL Prop Tax 2010 1565.17
Prop Tax 2011
Receipts 2011
Int 41.26
Tax 44.49
TOTAL Receipts 2011 o 85.75
TOTAL Prop Tax 2011 85.75
Prop Tax 2012
Receipts 2012
Int 33.10
Tax 171.20
TOTAL Receipts 2012 204.30
TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 204.30
Prop Tax 2013
Receipts 2013
Int 34.26
Tax 176.59
~ TOTAL Receipts 2013 - 21085
TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 — . 210.85
Prop Tax 2014
Receipts 2014
Int 27.50
Tax 485.17
TOTAL Receipts 2014 i 512.67
TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 _ - 512.67
TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 1,895.53
Sales Tax
Cable TV 5,213.90
Electricity 61,231.84
Natural Gas Excise 903.00
Sales & Use Dist 7,734.96
telecommunications 1,259.25
~ TOTAL Sales Tax 76,342.95
Veh Tax
Coll -0.43
Int 2006 1.34
int 2007 0.21



Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD
7/1/2015 Through 1/31/2016

2/29/2016 Page 3
7/1/2015-
Category Description 1/31/2016
int 2008 1.72
int 2009 2.28
int 2010 0.27
int 2011 0.54
int 2012 2.00
Int 2013 0.21
Int 2015 27.30
Tax 2006 0.63
Tax 2007 0.29
Tax 2008 3.43
Tax 2009 4.07
Tax 2010 0.00
Tax 2011 1.61
Tax 2012 9.31
Tax 2013 1.13
Tax 2015 2,979.85
TOTAL Veh Tax ~ 3,035.76
TOTAL INCOME 143,741.51
EXPENSES
Uncategorized 0.00
Ads 213.92
Attorney 2,734.74
Audit 5,000.00
Capital Outlay
Greenway 5,365.00
TOTAL Capital Outlay 5,365.00
Community
Donation 2,300.00
Greenway 58.38
Maint 2,694.67
Special Events 28.65
Festival 3,257.57
TOTAL Special Events 3,286.22
TOTAL Community 8,339.27
Dues 5,347.00
Elections 2,370.60
Emp
Benefits
Dental 518.00
Life 360.36
NCLGERS 5,263.20
Vision 98.00
TOTAL Benefits  6,239.56
Bond 550.00
FICA
Med 926.59
Soc Sec 3,961.83
TOTAL FICA 4,888.42

Payroll 961.83



Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD

7/1/2015 Through 1/31/2016

2/29/2016
7/1/2015-
Category Description 1/31/2016
Work Comp 2,070.88
TOTAL Emp 14,710.69
Ins 3,542.25
Newsletter
Post 624.00
Printing 1,512.10
~ TOTAL Newsletter 2,136.10
Office
Bank 3.00
Clerk 19,202.98
Council 4,000.00
Deputy Clerk 5,285.67
Equip 507.17
Finance Officer
Park Maint 1,776.64
Regular 15,962.00
TOTAL Finance Officer 17,738.64
Maint
Materials 762.57
Service 3,802.00
TOTAL Maint 4,564.57
Mayor 2,800.00
Misc 140.43
Post 232.72
Supplies 1,219.12
Tel 4,715.82
Util 1,347.47
~ TOTAL Office 61,757.59
Planning
Administration
Contract 1,072.60
Salaries 16,600.48
TOTAL Administration 17,673.08
Misc 427.00
TOTAL Planning 18,100.08
Street Lighting 858.46
Tax Coll
Contract 874.14
Sal 1,050.00
TOTAL Tax Coli 1,924.14
Training
Staff 290.00
~ TOTAL Training 290.00
Travel 992.80
~ TOTAL EXPENSES 133,682.64
TRANSFERS
FROM MM Sav Min Spgs 10,586.05
FROM MM Sav ParkSterling 10,000.00
TO Check Min Spgs -20,586.05

Page 4



Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD
7/1/2015 Through 1/31/2016

2/29/2016 Page 5
7/1/2015-
i N (Eggory Description 1/31/2016
TO Downtown Park Capital Project Fund e -61,675.99
TOTAL TRANSFERS -61,675.99

OVERALL TOTAL j '  .51,617.12



(Includes unrealized gains)

Account Balances History Report

As of 1/31/2016
3/1/2016 Page 1
6/29/2015 6/30/2015 7/31/2015 8/31/2015 9/30/2015
Account Balance Balance Balance Balance _ Balance
ASSETS =
Cash and Bank Accounts
Check Min Spgs 31,5688.10 33,309.65 13,783.91 1,232.38 44,667.57
Copper Run Escrow 66,841.58 66,847.08 66,852.76 66,858.43 66,863.93
MM Sav Min Spgs 10,581.12 10,581.99 10,582.89 10,583.79 10,584.66
MM Sav ParkSterling 653,901.13 654,035.51 644,174.26 644,311.05 644,443.45
NCCMT_Cash . 2,237.06 2,237.14 2,237.25 2,237.39 _ 2_,_237_.5_1
TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 765,148.99 767,011.37 737,631.07 725,223.04 768,797.12
Other Assets
- itate Revenues Receivable . 0.00 63,920.51 61,303.45 59,725.90 0.00
TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 63,920.51 61,303.45 59,725.90 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 765,148.99 830,931.88 798,934.52 784,948.94 768,797.12
LIABILITIES w1 0 S Wl
Other Liabilities
Accounts Payable 692.76 1,688.77 692.76 692.76 692.76
Escrows 66,662:0_0 - 66,662.00 66,662.00 66,662.00 66,662.00
TOTAL Other Liabilities 67,354.76 68,350.77 '67,354.76 67,354.76 67,354.76
TOTAL LIABILITIES 67,354.76 68,350.77 67,354.76 67,354.76 67,354.76
OVERALL TOTAL 697,794.23 762,581.11 731,579.76 717,594.18 701,442.36



Account Balances History Report
(Includes unrealized gains)

As of 1/31/2016
21112016 Page 2
10/31/2015 11/30/2015 12/31/2015 1/31/2016
Balance Balance Balance - Balance

30,352.88 36,548.80 107,312.64 64,207.30

66,869.61 66,875.11 66,880.79 66,886.45

10,580.06 0.00 0.00 0.00

644,580.30 644,712.76 644,849.67 644,986.23

2,237.67 2,237.86 2,238.22 2,238.77

754,620.52 750,374.53 821,281.32 778,318.75

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

754,620.52  750,374.53 821,281.32  778,318.75

692.76 692.76 692.76 692.76

66,662.00  66,662.00 66,662.00 66,662.00

67,354.76 67,354.76 67,354.76 67,354.76

67,354.76 67,354.76  67,354.76 67,354.76

687,265.76 683,019.77 753,926.56 710,963.99



| obg 9102/62/C 1912 jor Aq paJedaid
oo.oom.. L $ ocseb'y $ | veLe6'c $ | 08'SLE'S $ | 000000'S $ 66'G/9°L9 $ :3ebpng JO |e10L
0000S‘'L $|oceer'y $|PveL66'c $| 08GLE'E $|00000S $ 66'G/9°'19 $ sJajsuel| punuaiy|
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ spunjey xe|
:3ebpng 4O
G9'sel'SL ¢ | op's6v'SL $ | 9L°Lv0°LZ $ | £€78L0'PL $ | 0S¥8ELZ $ |%lLY $92z89‘cel $ | 9€°29Z'281 $ | 00°056°'0Z€ $ sjejoL
00°000°'L $ | 00000°L $ - $ - $ [%ECIL 0069¢'S ¢ | 000ce'8e $ | 00G69EY $ AepnQ |eyde)
GcolLe 3 i $|21°€0L $ s $ > $ |%922 08'¢66 $| 022092 ¢$|00009C $ [oned |
- $ | 0061 3 - $ - $ - $ (%L6 00'06¢ $| o00LLZ $|00000€ $ Buluies )
v/1'18¢ $19/'10C $|2010¢ $ | 69691 $ | 00°0S1 $ [%<C 65 vLvee'Lt $|o9gcee’t $|o000s2e  $ uoij08||0D xe |
99'tyl $ | 26yl $ | svevl $ | 8vevl $ - $ %62y 9%'8G8 $|vS vt  $| 000002 $ Bunybi 1e84s
o0zec'c $|o00zZee'c $|00¢6EC $|00¢C6EC $|09L68E $ |%Viv g0'00L'8L ¢ | 26'€09'Gz $ | 00vOL'EY $ Buiuoz g Buuueld
Z8'cLL'e $|¢€0c82's $|646G/1'6 $|.228868 $[25.G20L $ [%6'LS 6626219 $ | 1v'8Lz'ZS $| 009.6'8LL $ aoyo
- $ | 18°9€9 $ | 99166 $ - $ | €9°20S $ (%L oLoeL’e ¢ | 06€98 $ | 000000t % Jajs|smaN
P $ - $ - $ - $|geers'e $ |%l8L GZ'ZrS'e $|SL.1G6 $ | 00005y $ adueinsy
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ (%00 - $ | 000002, $ | 000002L $ wswyedaq a4
806ee'L $|62028°'L $|€96¥8'L $|tvv6/6'L $|26896'C $ |%SGSS 690LL'vL $|1€682°LL $[0000S9C $ peayJanQ sakojdw3y
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ [%6°E6 09'0.€2 $ | OV ¥SL $ | 00cesc $ suoijo9slg
. $ - $ - $ | 00°/9 $|006LLY $|%0°L8 00Zve's ¢$|o00€sz’Lt $|000099 $ sanQ
- $| - $| - $| - $| - $ %00 - $ | 00000'c $ | 00000C § Aousbupuod
06°298 $|1ES9 $|92¢6.G $|Sv6E $ | 85 LY $ %L 6C 1268 $|€.09.6L $|0000L8C $ spelold AJunwwo)
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ %086 00°000's  $ | 00°00L $| ooo0L's $ npny
00°00¢ $ | VL VE6 $ | 00'00¢ $ | 00°00¢ $ | 00°00¢ $ (%S 82 vLvel'c $|92598'9 $|000096 $ Rsuwiony
- $ - $ | 0966 3 - $ - $ [%6°LL e6'ele ¢ | 80985t $|00008L $ Buisiuenpy
JaqWIBAON 12q0)o0| Joquaydeg ysnbny Ainppbpng jo 9, alA uadsg juadsun jabpng ydap uoneudosddy
9102-6102 NOSIHVdNOD 139and
_
SONINAS TVIININ 40 NMOL

9102-S10z uosuedwo) jabpng sbuudg |esauily




Z ebed

9102/62/2 19094 ory Aq pasedaid

$ $ Sl —= $ $ $ | 65°629'ev $ | 0000L $

$ $| - $ $ $ | ssci9'er | 00002 $ siajsuel | punpay]

$ $ - $ $ $ - $ - $ spunjey xe|

:396png H0O|
$ $ $| - $ $ $ | 1E°695°6) $ | €9°€26'02 $

00006 $|00G9vT $ Aepno [eyded

vzGes $ | vivsL $ [eAel |

00G6.c $ - $ Buiures |

690Er S| 6L€E8F $ uoas||od xe L

99erl  $[99¢erL  $ Bunybiy 198415

00'cee'c $ | 8v8ree $ Buiuoz g buiuue|d

8LEv.'8 $|8E€E6L'8 $ 90140

- $ o $ Jayd|smaN

- $ = $ aouelnsy|

- % o $ juswpedsq a4

Zrile’L $| Lisec’t $ peaylanQ aakoldwg

09'0/£C $ = $ suoio9|3

ooo¥e ¢ o00K2E  $ sang

- $ = $ Aouabunuo)

0529l $|2969c $ spoloid Ayunwwon

- $| 000006 $ upny

0000€ $| 0000 $ ~ feuwiopy

A4 419N ) - $ Buisianpy

dje aunp aunp Aepy Judy yale Kenigad Aenuep| Jaquiana(g jdap uoneudoiddy

9102Z-S1 0z uosuedwo?) jaebpng sbuudg |etauiy




1 abeq

9102/62/Z 1ox0eg Yory Aq pasedaid

L - $ - $| - $ - $| - $ - $ ! 62°282'0Z $ | Zv'085°26 3 sjejolL
1- - + + 1

. , | 00002 $ | 00'SL $ | 19410 |

| ] | $|oosy 8 924 buuoz

| | | 86°00Y $ | SL8EY $ Saxe| 3IYsA

| | | $|SL9/eL  $| 'IBNJBYIO - Xe] sejeg

| | Zoeey'lt  $ | Zv6.S'L  $ @SN B SSJeS - Xe] S9es

| [ I | - $|v8icz'l9 §|  oupsl3 - xe) sses

| | | [22zvL $|s6erL $ 15818

| | | €8°68 $ | €9€LL $ xe] sidiaoay ssoi9

- $ - ¢ | -doisddy aouejeg pung

| | I ™ - ¢ - ¢ xe| Auadoid jdnQ

| | |99z28'LL $|sveze'oz $|  SLoz - xe) Apedoid

| | | €V'L8L $ | 8Lvee ¢ |  Joud-xe] Apadoid

ife sunp sunp| ey judy | yosep Kienigaq| Kenuep Jaquiadaq

99'68€°CL $ | 9L'018'S ¢ |8Z/88°L $ GS'80V'E $ |SGLE€BEL $ %8V IS IPL'EYL § | 6v'802°LLL $ 00°066'02¢ $ sjejol
0005  $/000SL $|065296'} $|00GEY'L $|009,€ §|%L'LES ossrz'y ¢ |(os'svv'e) $|00008  § Yo
0000Z'L $ 00629 $|00G28 $ 00GEL $|00G2S  $ |%9'60L | oocee'y ¢ [(00'sge)  $|00000% $ sea4 buuoz
$2GSS  $/c2L60S  $/924SS $ WwviS 0§ - $ %929 9/6e0'c  $ vZvigL  $|000S8Yv $ saxe] S[IYsA
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ %022 GL'9/e'. $/68¢€g6'6L $0000€22 $| 19N J8YIO - XB] Ssleg
/6'6lS'L $|967L6S'L $|v66¥9°L § - $ - $ |%9°L€ 96'vel'L ¢ | v0'Gses’zh $|00095'02  $ [eSN g SeES - Xe] ssjeg
L S $ - $ - $ - $| - $ |[%90€ ¥8'1LET' L9 $ 91'89.2'8¢l $ | 00°000°00C $ ouo8|3 - Xe| sojeg
¥9'8¢€L $ | 65°¢crl $ | 68'8€L $  osevt $ | vsyL $ 1%0€8 81666 $ | 2Tv0T $/00002°L $ jsaloju|
ve.8  $ v6S6L  $ (60221  $ | LLvOL  $| - $ |vo6z8  $|(b0'6OL)  $| 0002,  $| Xelsidieosy ssoi9
o $ | $| - $ - $| - $ | - $ |- $ - ¢ | -doisddy souejeg pung

- $ - $| - $ - $| - $ | - $ =t $ - $ xe| Apadoid “1dnq
osvor's § | 9L'L0s'c $ | 0z65CC $  86CE $ - $ [%0°88 G6'800°2S ¢ SO'LLL'L $|0002L'6S $ G10Z - xe] Auadoid
LV'ELE $  6EEEL $lovile ¢ s6cee $[LL9ee  $ |%06L €5°668°'L  $ | L¥t0S $|(o000v'c ¢ Joud - xe Auadoid
JaqWISAON | J9qojoQ| Jequaydag 3snbny Ainp| 39bpng jo 9, dlA Po3Y  9|qeAlsdsy 1ebpng aoInog

| ] I [ osm-ﬁwm AYVWINNS INN3ATY

SONIYdS TVHININ 40 NMOL

9102-G10Z AMewwng anuaaay Ajyjuopy sbuudg jesauin




January Cash Flow Report

1/1/2016 Through 1/31/2016
2/29/2016

1/1/2016-
Category Description 1/31/2016
INCOME
Gross Receipts Tax 89.83
Interest Income 142.77
Other Inc
Memonals
Bricks 200.00
TOTAL Memorials 200.00
TOTAL Other Inc P 200.00
Prop Tax 2015
Receipts 2015
Tax 17,827.66
TOTAL Receipts 2015 17,827.66
TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 17,827.66
Prop Tax Prior Years
Prop Tax 2008
Receipts 2008
Int 0.00
Tax 0.00
TOTAL Receipts 2008 0.00
TOTAL Prop Tax 2008 0.00
Prop Tax 2009
Receipts 2009
Int 14.12
Tax 32.40
~ TOTAL Receipts 2009 46.52
~ TOTAL Prop Tax 2009 46.52
Prop Tax 2010
Receipts 2010
Int 26.24
Tax 32.40
TOTAL Receipts 2010 5864
TOTAL Prop Tax 2010 58.64
Prop Tax 2012
Receipts 2012
Int 2.46
Tax 4.79
TOTAL Receipts 2012 - 7.25
TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 7.25
Prop Tax 2013
Receipts 2013
Int 0.00
Tax 5.45
TOTAL Receipts 2013 5.45
TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 5.45
Prop Tax 2014
Receipts 2014
Int 1.1
Tax 68.46
~ TOTAL Receipts 2014 S 69.57

Page 1



2/29/2016

January Cash Flow Report
1/1/2016 Through 1/31/2016

1/1/2016-
Category Description 1/31/2016
TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 69.57
TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 187.43
Sales Tax
Sales & Use Dist 1,433.62
- TOTAL Sales Tax 1,433.62
Veh Tax
Coll -0.02
Int 2008 0.35
Int 2009 0.30
Int 2010 0.27
Int 2015 7.10
Tax 2008 0.00
Tax 2009 0.53
Tax 2010 0.00
Tax 2015 392.45
TOTAL Veh Tax 400.98
TOTAL INCOME 20,282.29
EXPENSES
Uncategorized 0.00
Ads 114.42
Attorney 300.00
Capital Outlay
Greenway 900.00
TOTAL Capital Outlay 900.00
Community
Maint 1,162.50
TOTAL Community 1,162.50
Dues 240.00
Elections 2,370.60
Emp
Benefits
Dental 74.00
Life 56.28
NCLGERS 877.20
Vision 14.00
TOTAL Benefits 1,021.48
FICA
Med 130.62
Soc Sec 558.49
TOTAL FICA ~ 689.11
Payroll 260.83
TOTAL Emp 1,971.42
Office
Bank 3.00
Clerk 2,767.00
Council 600.00
Deputy Clerk 605.73

Finance Officer
Park Maint 256.00

Page 2



January Cash Flow Report

1/1/2016 Through 1/31/2016

2/29/2016
1/1/2016-
Category Description 1/31/2016
Regular 2,300.00
TOTAL Finance Officer 2,556.00
Maint
Materials 47418
Service 495.00
TOTAL Maint f 969.18
Mayor 400.00
Supplies 136.50
Tel 529.30
Util 177.07
TOTAL Office 8,743.78
Planning
Administration
Salaries 2,392.00
TOTAL Administration 2,392.00
TOTAL Planning 2,392.00
Street Lighting 143.66
Tax Coll
Contract 280.69
Sal 150.00
TOTAL Tax Coll ot 430.69
Training
Staff 275.00
TOTAL Training 275.00
Travel 525.24
TOTAL EXPENSES 19,569.31
TRANSFERS
TO Downtown Park Capital Project Fund -43,675.55
TOTAL TRANSFERS ~ -43,675.55
OVERALL TOTAL -42,962.57

Page 3



3/1/2016

Register Report
1/1/2016 Through 1/31/2016

Date Num Description Memo Category Amount

1/4/2016 EFT...NC State Treasurer 12/15 LGERS cont... Office:Clerk -166.02
12/15 LGERS cont... Office:Finance Officer:Regular -138.00

12/15 LGERS cont... Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint -16.36

12/15 LGERS cont... Planning:Administration:Salaries -143.52

12/15 employer co... Emp:Benefits:NCLGERS -877.20

1/5/2016 4675 Verizon Wireless  221474588-00001 ... Office:Tel -86.78
1/5/2016 4676 Ken Newell Welcome Signs 10... Community:Maint -600.00
1/5/2016 4677 Stewart Incorporated /N 50356 11/30/15...[Downtown Park Capital Project Fund] -438.82
1/5/2016 4678 The Enquirer-Jour... 30065439 (FY2015) Ads -114.42
1/5/2016 4679 Intemnational Inst O...|D# 16102 2016 M... Dues -180.00
1/5/2016 4680 NC Association Of ... Vicky Brooks 2016 ...Dues -60.00
1/5/2016 4681 Forms & Supply, Inc.l/N 3528957-0 Cal... Office:Supplies -37.53
1/6/2016 EFT Debit Card (Advan... Exhaust fan belt (F... Office:Maint:Materials -4.37
1/6/2016 EFT Debit Card (AutoZ... Fan belt (FY2015) Office:Maint:Materials -9.60
1/7/12016 4685 HC Rummage, Inc. Pay App #1 (FY20... [Downtown Park Capital Project Fund] -39,808.38
1/7/2016 4686 Sign Pro I/N 11393 Banner/... Community:Maint -562.50
1/7/2016 468... Municipal Insuranc... Emp:Benefits:Life -56.28
Emp:Benefits:Dental -74.00

Emp:Benefits:Vision -14.00

1/7/2016 4682 **VOID**VOID misprint (FY2014) 0.00
1/7/2016 4683 **VOID**VOID misprint (FY2014) 0.00
1/7/2016 4684 **VOID*™VOID misprint (FY2014) 0.00
1/9/2016 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) 2" Conduit for slee... [Downtown Park Capital Project Fund] -31.51
1/12/2016 4688 Taylor & Sons Mo... I/N 001 1/16 (FY20... Office:Maint:Service -300.00
1/12/2016 4689 Union County Publi...84361*00 (FY2015) Office:Util -20.84
1/12/2016 4690 Clark, Griffin & Mc... I/N 5244 1/16 (FY2... Attorney -300.00
1/12/2016 4691 Xerox Corporation I/N 082701677 (FY... Office:Supplies -61.38
1/12/2016 4692 Bricks R Us Invoice TOWMSH1 ... [Downtown Park Capital Project Fund] -950.00
1/14/2016 4693 Nickolas Amadio Eagle Scout Flagp... Office:Maint:Materials -400.00
1/15/2016 EFT...Union County 12/15 Regular Prop Tax 2015:Receipts 2015:Tax 17,464.31
12/15 Public Service Prop Tax 2015:Receipts 2015:Tax 363.35

12/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014.... 1.11

12/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014.... 68.46

12/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:... 0.00

12/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:... 5.45

12/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:... 246

12/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:... 4.79

12/15 Veh Tax:Tax 2010 0.00

12/15 Veh Tax:Int 2010 0.27

12/15 Veh Tax:Tax 2009 0.53

12/15 Veh Tax:Int 2009 0.30

12/15 Veh Tax:Tax 2008 0.00

12/15 Veh Tax:Int 2008 0.35

12/15 Gross Receipts Tax 89.83

12/15 Veh Tax:Coll -0.02

12/15 Tax Coll:Contract -268.64

1/15/2016 EFT NC Department of ... 11/15 (FY2015) Sales Tax:Sales & Use Dist 1,433.62
1/19/2016 4694 **VOID**VOID Confirmation #648... Travel 0.00
1/19/2016 4695 Bricks R Us Invoice TOWMS?2 ... [Downtown Park Capital Project Fund] -950.00
1/19/2016 4696 Carolina Brick & M... 1 Strap paver brick... [Downtown Park Capital Project Fund] -52.84

Page 1



3/1/2016

Register Re

port

1/1/2016 Through 1/31/2016

Date Num Description Memo Category Amount
1/19/2016 EFT Debit Card (Arby's) Meal: Zoning traini... Travel -8.27
1/19/2016 EFT Debit Card (Atlanti... IIMC Conference (... Travel -107.35
1/20/2016 EFT Debit Card (Bojang...Meal: Zoning traini... Travel -6.43
1/21/2016 EFT Debit Card (Comfo... Motel: Zoning traini... Travel -202.04
1/21/2016 EFT Debit Card (Candle...City & County Cler... Travel -286.02
1/21/2016 EFT Debit Card (Candle...City & County Cler... Travel 286.02
1/25/2016 EFT...Union County {NC... NCVTS 1512 Veh Tax:Tax 2015 394.64

NCVTS 1512 Veh Tax:Int 2015 7.10

NCVTS 1512 Tax Coll:Contract -12.05

NCVTS Refunds 1... Veh Tax:Tax 2015 -2.19

1/25/2016 4697 Windstream 061345970 (FY201...Office:Tel -67.01
1/25/2016 4698 Windstream 061348611 (FY201...Office:Tel -288.57
1/25/2016 4699 Duke Power 2035221941 (FY20...Street Lighting -143.66
1/25/2016 4700 Duke Power 1803784141 (FY20...Office:Util -131.43
1/25/2016 4701 Duke Power 1819573779 (old s... Office:Util -24.80
1/25/2016 4702 Verizon Wireless  221474588-00001 ... Office:Tel -86.94
1/25/2016 4703 Stewart Incorporated /N 50914 12/15 D... [Downtown Park Capital Project Fund]  -1,000.00
1/25/2016 4704 Stewart Incorporated I/N 50917 12/15 Gr...Capital Outlay:Greenway -900.00
1/25/2016 4705 Union County Boar...Municipal Election ... Elections -2,370.60
1/25/2016 4706 Vicky A Brooks Mileage: Clerk's Sc...Travel -201.15
1/25/2016 4707 Jan-Pro Cleaning ... I/N 38057 Janitoria... Office:Maint:Service -195.00
1/25/2016 4708 Bricks R Us Invoice TOWMS3 ... [Downtown Park Capital Project Fund] -444.00
1/25/2016 EFT Debit Card (WalMa...Trash Bags (FY20... Office:Maint:Materials -17.56
1/28/2016 DE... Deposit #515 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2010:... 26.24
#515 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2010:... 32.40

#515 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2009.... 14.12

#515 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2009.... 32.40

#514 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2008.... 0.00

#514 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2008:... 0.00

1/28/2016 DEP Deposit #515a (FY2015) Other Inc:Memorials:Bricks 200.00
1/28/2016 EFT...Paychex Salary 1/16 Office:Clerk -2,600.98
Supplement 1/16  Office:Clerk 0.00

Hours 1/16 Office:Deputy Clerk -605.73

Salary 1/16 Office:Finance Officer:Regular -2,162.00

Salary 1/16 Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint -240.64

Salary 1/16 Office:Mayor -400.00

Salary 1/16 Office:Council -600.00

Salary 1/16 Planning:Administration:Salaries -2,248.48

Salary 1/16 Tax Coll:Sal -150.00

Emp:FICA:Soc Sec -5568.49

Emp:FICA:Med -130.62

1/28/2016 EFT Debit Card (1000b... Parking Lot light bu...Office:Maint:Materials -42.65
1/28/2016 EFT Debit Card (PayPal) Keyboard - Vicky's ...Office:Supplies -26.68
1/28/2016 EFT Debit Card (NCLM) 1IMC Conference (... Training:Staff -275.00
1/29/2016 EFT Paychex Fees 1/16 (FY2015) Emp:Payroll -260.83
1/29/2016 EFT Debit Card (Office... Pads, paper clips (... Office:Supplies -10.91
1/31/2016 EFT Yadkin Bank Service Charge (C... Office:Bank -3.00
TOTAL 1/1/2016 - 1/31/2016 - -43,105.34

TOTAL INFLOWS

- 20,427.75

Page 2



3/1/2016

) Date

Nurp

Register Report
1/1/2016 Through 1/31/2016

Description Memo Category Amount
TOTAL OUTFLOWS -63,533.09
NET TOTAL -43,105.34

Page 3



Downtown Park Cap. Proj. Fund FY2015-16
7/1/2015 Through 1/31/2016

3/3/2016 Page 1
7/1/2015-
Category Description 1/31/2016
EXPENSES
Construction
Contract 39,808.38
Memorial Bricks 2,344.00
Misc 84.35
TOTAL Construction : 42,236.73
Professional Services
Design & Supervision 19,439.26
TOTAL Professional Services 19,439.26
TOTAL EXPENSES 61,675.99
TRANSFERS
FROM Check Min Spgs 61,675.99
TOTAL TRANSFERS S 61,675.99

OVERALL TOTAL Sk 0.00



Downtown Park Cap Proj Fund FY2015-16
7/1/2015 Through 1/31/2016

3/3/2016
Date Description Memo Category Amount

BALANCE 6/30/2015 0.00
7/28/2015 Stewart Incorpor...I/N 47999 6/30/15 (FY... Professional Services:Design & ... -5,000.00
7/28/2015 Stewart Incorpor...)/N 47999 6/30/15 (FY... [Check Min Spgs] 5,000.00
8/31/2015 Stewart Incorpor...1/N 48490 7/31/15 (FY... Professional Services:Design & ... -3,315.80
8/31/2015 Stewart Incorpor...l/N 48490 7/31/15 (FY... [Check Min Spgs] 3,315.80
9/29/2015 Stewart Incorpor...!/N 49107 8/31/15 (FY... Professional Services:Design & ... -2,991.34
9/29/2015 Stewart Incorpor...I/N 49107 8/31/15 (FY... [Check Min Spgs] 2,991.34
10/20/20... Stewart Incorpor... /N 49468 9/30/15 (FY... Professional Services:Design & ... -4,493.30
10/20/20... Stewart Incorpor... /N 49468 9/30/15 (FY... [Check Min Spgs] 4,493.30
11/24/20... Stewart Incorpor...I/N 50114 10/31/15 (F... Professional Services:Design & ... -1,500.00
11/24/20... Stewart Incorpor...1/N 50114 10/31/15 (F... [Check Min Spgs] 1,500.00
12/14/20... Stewart Incorpor... /N 50401 11/30/15 Do...[Check Min Spgs] 700.00
12/14/20... Stewart Incorpor... /N 50401 11/30/15 Do... Professional Services:Design & ... -700.00
1/6/2016 Stewart Incorpor...!/N 50356 11/30/15 Do... Professional Services:Design & ... -438.82
1/5/2016 Stewart Incorpor... /N 50356 11/30/15 Do... [Check Min Spgs] 438.82
1/7/2016 HC Rummage, ... Pay App #1 (FY2015) Construction:Contract -39,808.38
1/7/2016 HC Rummage, !... Pay App #1 (FY2015) [Check Min Spgs] 39,808.38
1/9/2016 Debit Card (Low... 2" Conduit for sleeve (... Construction:Misc -31.51
1/9/2016 Debit Card (Low... 2" Conduit for sleeve (... [Check Min Spgs] 31.51
1/12/2016 Bricks R Us I/N TOWMS1 Bricks 1-... Construction:Memorial Bricks -950.00
1/12/2016 Bricks R Us Invoice TOWMS1 Bric... [Check Min Spgs] 950.00
1/19/2016 Bricks R Us Invoice TOWMS2 Bric... Construction:Memorial Bricks -950.00
1/19/2016 Bricks R Us Invoice TOWMS2 Bric... [Check Min Spgs] 950.00
1/19/2016 Carolina Brick & ...1 Strap bricks (FY2015) Construction:Misc -52.84
1/19/2016 Carolina Brick & ...1 Strap paver bricks [Check Min Spgs] 52.84
1/25/2016 Stewart Incorpor...I/N 50914 12/15 Downt...Professional Services:Design & ... -1,000.00
1/25/2016 Stewart Incorpor...I/N 50914 12/15 Downt...[Check Min Spgs] 1,000.00
1/25/2016 Bricks R Us Invoice TOWMS3 Bric... Construction:Memorial Bricks -444.00
1/25/2016 Bricks R Us Invoice TOWMS3 Bric... [Check Min Spgs] 444.00
TOTAL 7/1/2015 - 1/31/2016 i s ' 0.00
BALANCE 1/31/2016 0.00
TOTAL INFLOWS 61,675.99

TOTAL OUTFLOWS -61,675.99

NET TOTAL ~0.00

Page 1



January 2016

Revenue Details



This page has been intentionally left blank.



LLLES'OT S SETBYT s - s - s wt s - $ YI'6Z6'T $ 9v91S'Z $ 09'809'E $ JLYONIM
vv'L60'E S 9967 $ - s - S 9€0 s - S 0495 S 89'6EL $ 0L090°T S T3dVHO ATTISIM
SY'E9L'TT $ TET9E'S $ - $ - $ €9 s - $ 6TL9T'V $ 00'9EY'S $ TTSeL'L S - NOLONIQO3IM
6LEVY'ETT $ 99°€TL'9T S = s - $ OTET s - $ 60'89L'0C S €8060'LT S TT8Y8'SE S MVHXVM
00512 $ TYLOS s - s - $ SZ0 s - $ EEV6E $ BEVIS S T9ULEL S JTUANOINN
€5°288'EL S 9TYOY'LT § - s - S €58 S $ €9'GZS'ET S WYEVI'LT $ L9°00E'ST $ « SONITIVLS
TT'9¥9'96€ $ 89'9EV'E6 s - s - S 08'Sy $ S LLET9U $ 89°02L'V6 $ 62'62Z8'SET $ JOUNOW
SY'ETT S €L9C s - s - $ 100 s - S ot S 604 S S8'8E S « TIH ININ
T9EEV'T S TULLEE S 6 5 6 $ LT0 5 & S Sre9z S SETVE S E606Y S SONIMAS TVHININ
68'48C'TT $ S0'659'T § = § = S OfT s - $ L¥'990°C $ 65'669'C $ 8Y'S98'E S NIV
1T°29L'LT S LTVBLY s - s - S 50T s - S O0LTST'E S 99'THT'y S €5780'9 S JTNAHSHYN
TLTEY'TT $ T9'SL6°T s - s - S 9T s - $ BYZIET $ 0S'9T0E $ 99'SZEV $ NUVd INVT
TTEYTOVT $ BO'ETO'EE g = s - $ 8r9T s - $ £6'S59'ST S 9L'99V'EE S LTTEE'LY S TIvEL NVIONI
= s - SIS $ = $ $ = $ $ = $ = S 390148 AGW3H
80'€9L'T $ VESTY s = $ = $ 020 S = S 9LTTE S €0TTY S SL'E09 S M3IIAHIVS
v£°£09'508'T $ (¥8252°061) $, = $ = S 9s'TSy S S 9TTIWLTL $ 08'888'SE6 $ 96'790'CHE'T S (wasoep py) NOINN
W10L HH ALID 9v JTILLYY S IV vb DNV €7 IDLYY v LYY O IDLLYY 6€ TV
910Z ‘C) uer Aewwng SU0iII||0D G10Z AON

uonpnqguisig ssn B s9jes ON



udﬂ\ 6€7€82/LT 61°€92 85°9¥5 L1 LS°€ 18°8 0ZvES ‘LT TYLOL
S€°202°LT 96°192 TE P9V LT 50°8 921967 ‘LT S10Z
8 1o e 8c.49 i
PI-L I1T° Y/ 1A 6L°F 2102
NOISSIWAOD J0 IFN NOISSIWAWOD QELOTTION TYIOL ISTEIINT ISIT 3L¥T STOWYHD "OSIW ¥ WVdX

SONIYAS TVIINIH JO NMOL 066 :LINOQ IONIAT

TYNOSYId ANY TYId 00T :dNO¥D I¥0dTd

610Z/1€/2T N¥HL ST0Z/T0/2T *IONWE 3IVd IISO43d

§ETTIO #90¥d FONYY FIVA-YK/IINA ATME/QODY A€ SNOILIITIOO
62 FIYd ALNNOD NOINA

SINANSSISSY ‘SAXYL

HHd ¥dsa

€2:9T:61 INIL
S1/1€/2T dLNd



WA /A

8ETZID #90¥d

Sh

Jo¥d

06" LSE S¥°S SETE9E GE E9E TYLOL
06°LSE qr°Q GE'E9¢ qE"E€9¢ S10<Z
NOISSIWWOD J0 LIN NOISSIWWOD Q3ILDITIOD TYLOL LSTEILNI LSIT JINT STOYVHO "OSIK 3 UVIX
SININSSISSY ‘SIXYL
SONI¥AS TYHANIW 0 NMOL 066 -ILINO HNNIATY
@ISSISSY QuV0d JLYLS 0ST :dNO¥D L¥0dTY
G102/1€/2T NYHL STOZ/T0/ZT :HONVY JL¥Q LISOd3d HHd ¥dsQ

IONVE JLYA-¥A/LINO ATE/Q099 X9 SNOILOZETTOD
ALNAOD NOINN

€2:91:61T INIL
ST/TE/TT dLNA



ud

\) EF°T 20° Sv°1 26° €6° TYLOL
Le” Le” Lz 0102
Z8° T0° €8° o€’ €S° 6002
AN I0° qg” =4 8002
NOISSIWWOD 340 LIN NOISSIWWOD QILOETIOD THLOL LSTJILNI ISIT JIVT SIDYVYHO "OSIW 5 WWIX

8E€TCTIO #D0¥d
89 govd

SONIYAS TYIANIW 40 NMOL 066 :LINO IONIATY

TTIJIHIA ARIIALSIOTE 002 -dNO¥D L¥0dTd

ST0Z/TE/2T NYHI ST0T/10/21 :IONWH IL¥A 1Is0did

FONYY JIVA-¥X/IINQ ATN/A09Y A€ SNOILOATTOOD
ALNOOD NOINA

SINTWSSISSY ‘SIXVL

HHd ¥3asn
€2:91:61 IWIL
ST/TE/2T 3Lvd



County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112 Check Number: 00043803

Invoice Date Invoice Number Description Invoice Amount
12/31/2015| 200.1-15/12 TaxIFee/Int DEC15 $1.43
12/31/2015] 16105VEHGR GROSS VEH RENTAL RECPT/DEC 201 $89.83
12/31/2015 150.1-15/12 Tax/Feellnt - DEC15 $357.90
12/31/2015(100.1-15/12 Tax/Feellnt - DEC15 $17,283.39
Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount
10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00043803 01/15/2016 17,732.55

Vendor Number  Check Date Check Number
0 10870 01/15/2016 00043803
County of Union

" "This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.”
500 North Main Street 4 e Y g

Monroe, North Carolina 28112 $17,732.55

Pay Seventeen Thousand Seven Hundred Thirty Two Dollars and 55 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
To The PO BOX 600
oderor  MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

10870

County of Union 00043803

500 North Main Street
Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108



County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

Check Number: 00043879

Invoice Date Invoice Number Description Invoice Amount
12/31/2015| 1606 NCVTS NOV NCVTS REFUNDS -$2.19
12/31/2015| VTFN1512-1 Cash Recvd NCVTS DEC/15 $389.69
Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount
10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00043879 01/25/2016 387.50
Vendor Number Check Date Check Number
10870 01/25/2016 00043879

County of Union
500 North Main Street
Monroe, North Carolina 28112

Pay Three Hundred Eighty Seven Dollars and 50 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

To The
Order Of

AP

10870

County of Union 00043879

500 North Main Street
Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act.”

$387.50

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE



(61°2)

$

(61°2)

$
9L0Z/L/L
9L0Z/v/1
AON 10 Sujuow ay) 10} Spunjay SIAON
SLADN-909L :#92i0AU|

GGEQTC - 8L 00V
:ajeq ang

:8)e(g 9010AU|

:uopduasaq

0-0.801 -JOpusA

066  # uondipsunp

SONIYdS TVH3ININ



T¥ 960°'SH9’'T -0L°0TT’6¥ LL"9TE'9T SE€E°068°LLY T b STe30L puead 0L°0Z1'6% pres S380D Te3l0L
00" 00" 00" 00" P STe301 punyay 00" :*"3S0D pABD 2Tqed
L9°SSO0'€ET $°380D paARD JTPIID
Y6 €06 'TEE’'T -ZT LLO'OV 85 ¥ZT‘ET 85°968'66€'T TEREERE St sTe30l 4/¥ ON €0°590'9¢ e umwwowuﬂaaﬂm

8% 6T CTE -8Y¥ €%0’6 6T°202’'€E LL EE0'8BTE HEEE R AT LR sTe30L d/¥
8GS°SLL DT aUMouWyY 3SSI93UL
................................................... saunowy paA9)N I9sH------
JUD ON 6T LLLYSL -06°L6S'€T €9°L69°¢L 90°LL9‘008 0-0 STOOUDS 666 00%
69°68¢ -S0°CT 0T L y9°"v6¢€ T-ZISTNJLA -0L80T sbutads TexduIW JO UMOL 066 00%
0T "T68 -bT°92 6Z2°8 $6°806 T-ZTTSTNALA -~0€STT OMHﬁbaoﬂnD Jo umol, 086 00%
8T°920°'T -LY"TE 08°9 S8°060°T T-ZTSTINILA -29T6 Todeyp ASTssM JO 9BeTTTA 0L6 00%
8L'9T9, -LZ°8T TI°L ¥6°LZ9 T~-ZTSTNAIA -8SP6T MITAITE®I JO UMOL 0E€E6 00%
SSETCT’S -T€ 29T 80°09 8L"STE’S T-CTSTNALA -€€8T qxegd o3eT 3O SBeTTTA 006 00F
SE°09T’L -96°222 69799 9z 9TE‘L T-ZTISTNILA -8TSL aowmnﬂvvoz JO uMoL 008 00¥%
66°299°92 -LT LTS8 61 " v¥Z L6°S¥Z’LE T-CTSTNILA Z-098% sbutirels JO usMolL 00L 00V
08°2S%’2ZS -66°€8S‘T $S° 0TS 6Z°92S‘€S T-ZTISTNALA -9262 TTexy URTPUI JO UMOL 009 00¥%
GG CHS’6€ -9%°0€Z°1T Y Sy 6S°6TE' 0% T-ZTSTNALA -8928 MEUXEM JO UMOL 00S 00¥%
96°658°% -LY 62T 9Z° 96 LT €€6‘% T-ZTSTNILA -T98S STTTAUSICW IO UMOL 00% 00%
8L°68S’S -S¥°LST €9°29 09°%89°S T-ZTSTNIIA -$90% 23ebUTM JO UMOL 00E 00%
€0°662 -LZL yT° 9T 90€ Z-TTSTNIIA L-€0T JOTIAISTA 2DTAIDS TUMOIUMOQ SOIUOW ZZZ 00%
9%°98T 92T -¥Z°%9€°‘¢€ 6L°0TE’T T6°6€Z°8TT T-ZTSTNAIA L-€0T 90ZUOW 3O L31D 00Z 00%
6€£°689‘€ -LE'9TT LL™9€ 66°99L'€E T-ZTSTNIIA -ZE€8T UTAXBW JO 36RTTTA TO0T 00¥%
YD ON Tv°L68 -00°%2Z €S°TL 88°6%8 0-0 STOOUDS 00T 00%
08°92%’S -L8°99T 6T°09 87" €€S'S T-ZTSTNALA -%€9 XelL 2ITJd MeUXeM 820 00%
Z0°"TvE’‘6 -6S° 682 86°¥8 €9°696°6 T-ZISTNIIA -9€9 xel 9ata Todeqn AaTsoM 920 00¥%
SELED'OT -L9°LTE 6L°86 €2°959'0T T-ZTSTNIIA -0T€ xel 2ITd 26ptxg AqWSH €Z0 00¥%
SL'6ET'8 -6%°0S2 8% 9L 9L €TE’'S T-ZTSTNAIA -0%% xel 9113 SBUITIRIS 020 00%
S6:692'% -$9°62T 86 6% 19°6%€'Y T-ZTSTNILA -8€9 xel 9itd sbutads STO 00%
IO ON TS P6L‘L -0%°"PET ¥9°26 82°9L6°L 0-0 Xel SWA 2pTAilumod ZTO 00%
qUD ON 8S-0TL!TH -L67%82'T 8V 882 LO LTIL'EY 0-0 xeJ, muﬂm opIMA3UNOD TT0 00%
YO ON ¥Z ¥TIL’96¥% ~GE 9€6'PT 0E"¥%¥TO’S 6Z°9€9'90S 0-0 3qNCD uoTUA TOO 00¥%
---83§e-- -—---qW¥---- ----38D---- -———— U - - U - - - ---ON AUI--- ¥-ONPUA -----~=-=====-= A3r3ug------------ I/H 9/¥

I9N D Aruojur o94%xel

T 9S§:€T:LT 910Z/ZTI/TO ST0Z/TE/ZT :butpus yjuow sY3 Iod ZISTAYNILA :SWeN Xdquol
abeq --swri-- ---33BQ--- - - - uoTInqralsyda 3droosy 4/¥ SIAON - - - STLADN

Cr o~ ~ CrA tw ™



Section 93-01 Abatement of Unsanitary and Unsafe Conditions.

The following enumerated and described conditions, or any combination thereof, are hereby
found, deemed, and declared to constitute a detriment, danger and hazard to the health, safety,
morals and general welfare of the inhabitants of the Town. They are hereby found, deemed and
declared to be public nuisances wherever the conditions may exist within the corporate limits as
now or hereafter established. The creation, maintenance or failure to abate any nuisances is
hereby declared unlawful:

1.

Any weeds or other vegetation having an overall height of more than eighteen
(18) inches above the surrounding ground provided that the following shall not be
considered to be a part of this condition: trees and ornamental shrubs; cultured
plants; natural vegetation on undeveloped property that is not a threat to the
character of surrounding properties; and flowers and growing and producing
vegetable plants.

Any accumulation of trash, garbage, food waste and other trash which is the result
of the absence of, or overflowing of, or improperly closed trash or garbage
containers, that attracts or is likely to attract mice and rats, flies and mosquitoes or
other pests.

An open or unsecured storage or collection place for chemicals, acids, oils,
gasoline, flammable or combustible materials or flammable or combustible
liquids, poisonous materials or other similar harmful or dangerous substances,
gasses or vapors.

An open place, collection, storage place or concentration of combustible items
such as mattresses, boxes, paper, automobile tires and tubes, garbage, trash,
refuse, brush, old clothes, rags, or any other combustible materials collection.

An open storage place for old worn out, broken or discarded machinery, car parts,
junk, tire rims, furniture, stoves, refrigerators, appliances, cans and containers,
household goods, plumbing or electrical fixtures, old rusty metal, fencing
materials or other similar materials.

Any accumulation of garbage, rubbish, trash, or junk causing or threatening to
cause a fire hazard, or causing or threatening to cause the accumulation of
stagnant water, or causing or threatening to cause the inhabitation therein of rats,
mice, snakes, mosquitoes, or vermin prejudicial to the public health.

Any accumulation of animal or vegetable matter that is offensive by virtue of
odors or vapors or by the inhabitance therein of rats, mice, snakes, or vermin of
any kind which is or may be dangerous or prejudicial to the public health.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The open storage of any discarded ice box, furniture, refrigerator, stove, glass,
building materials, building rubbish or similar items. The use of carports, open
porches, decks, open garages and other outdoor areas that are visible from the
street as a storage or collection place for boxes, appliances, furniture (not typical
outdoor or yard furniture), tools, equipment, junk, garbage, old worn out broken
or discarded machinery and equipment, cans, containers, household goods or
other similar condition that increase the likelihood of a fire; may conceal
dangerous conditions; may be a breeding place or habitat for mice, rats or other
pests; or, create an unattractive condition or visually blighted property

A collection place for lumber, bricks, blocks, nails, building hardware, roofing
materials, scaffolding, masonry materials, electrical supplies or materials,
plumbing supplies or materials, heating and air conditioning supplies or materials
or any other type of old or unusable building supplies (especially those with nails,
staples or sharp objects and edges) unless such conditions are temporary in nature
and caused by a current construction project in progress pursuant to a lawfully
issued building permit.

Any building or other structure which has been burned, partially burned or
otherwise partially destroyed and which is unsightly or hazardous to the safety of
any person, is a continuing fire hazard or which is structurally unsound to the
extent that the Code Administrator or his designee can reasonably determine that
there is a likelihood of personal or property injury to any person or property
entering the premises.

The placement, storage or use of upholstered sofas, couches, chairs or other
indoor type furniture, appliances, seats removed from motor vehicles or other
furniture not intended for outdoor use by the manufacturer, use on any open
porch, carport, stoop, deck, veranda, terrace, patio or other outdoor area that is
visible from nearby streets and sidewalks.

A collection place, pool or pond of stagnant or foul water or persistent dampness
caused by overflowing septic tanks, manmade dams, open ditches, overflowing
pipes, foundation trenches or other impoundments of any kind.

Barns or farm animal pens, pastures or enclosures for farm animals which are not
kept sanitary and clean or otherwise become a collection place for animal waste
and which because of the conditions associated therewith attract rats, mice, flies
or other pests or emit foul odors that can be detected or noticed on adjacent
properties or are otherwise not kept in a sanitary condition.

Dog lots, pens, pet enclosures of all kinds, outdoor areas where dogs or other pets
are chained or kept or areas where dogs and cats are permitted to roam which
become a collection place for dog, cat or pet waste and excrement and which
attract flies or other pests, emit foul odors which can be detected or noticed on
adjacent property or are not kept in a sanitary condition.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

A collection place for sewage and sewage drainage or the seepage from septic
tanks, broken or malfunctioning plumbing and sewer pipes or any other seepage
of dangerous, hazardous or poisonous liquids.

A collection place for tree limbs, dried brush, dead vegetation, stumps or other
decayed wood and materials or other similar rubbish.

Any discharge into or polluting of any stream, creek, river or other body of water
or the discharge of any dangerous substance or any other material likely to harm
the water or any vegetation, fish or wildlife in or along the water or the storage of
such harmful materials and substances in a manner so that it is likely that such
streams, creeks, rivers or other bodies of water will become polluted or adversely
affected in any manner.

Any condition which blocks, hinders, or obstructs in any way the natural flow of
branches, streams, creeks, surface waters, ditches, or drains, to the extent that the
premises is not free from standing water.

Any conditions or use of property, which results in the emission of pollutants and
particles into the atmosphere or causes noxious odors, vapors and stenches to be
discharged into the air.

Nuisance vehicle: A vehicle on public or private property that is determined and
declared to be a health or safety hazard, a public nuisance, and unlawful,
including a vehicle found to be:

a. A breeding ground or harbor for mosquitoes, other insects, rats or other
pests; or

b. A point of heavy growth of weeds or other noxious vegetation which
exceeds eight (8) inches in height ; or

c. In a condition allowing the collection of pools or ponds of water; or

d. A concentration of quantities of gasoline, oil, or other flammable or
explosive materials as evidenced by odor; or

e. An area of confinement which cannot be operated from the inside, such as,
but not limited to, trunks or hoods; or

f. So situated or located that there is a danger of it falling or turning over; or

g. A collection of garbage, food waste, animal waste, or any other rotten or

putrescent matter of any kind; or

h. One which has sharp parts thereof which are jagged or contain sharp edges
of metal or glass;

I Any other vehicle specifically declared a health and safety hazard and a
public nuisance by the Town Council.

Any condition detrimental to the public health which violates the rules and
regulations of the County Health Departments.



3. depe rr;e Ay g v sle 1 cgews B g o iy guinstion A 7L
sagyge D oin i welfin TRy mgﬁm Iy sty i b o e gl Ll
sl sralag v st b atvEgri W

dtwmmm ittt MMInn-h,nfm St ot ' ﬂ!wﬂ]ﬁt Al
e A8 = T 0 w4 ]

Twmﬁ- m S Y s nﬁw.rmgmmﬁ... .
& ponsaned e ol ) o

-.amhiu %
l&j—l § ‘I}iﬁ_ﬂuqdhfh;l .\.tmram-n |ﬂ|f 1
el jnhend:m:%mm & 510 B AT hAa, '-i;-n.m"mdmpw
k%w*bawwﬁﬂqw e 10 i = A0 v eyl it o iR

watnzdi s 4 segvafn

e ol o e o mmdnw wabcid 8% Jn Aol poiproy s 91
e i it sibF gad ezl VO el g s e ,ﬂ: mpn!
oo SRS gt Sk ks of ke

S 7 WULSLRTEE b Tt s e la i
ﬂ;% fun rmqptv tnT m‘;'d"”-‘n 4o st il I sl el o ﬂblf'
i A o b M

Mmﬂ %ﬂbr i~ w’&mj;ﬂuﬁng:ﬁ”ﬂ el "mj __ | I':‘.

e L uu\bdwi oy o wy,,d P
lﬂ&!‘«r ub'lﬁiigi\- -rthu Vi s 2 h dgreary - ri'pﬁ'[“jh -‘-wWi b -

nﬁtuunﬂmﬂ:.r&uqhu ﬂl\)M TEEFE A -
@ sidcnatcf e 0 apliona e Rl
et OSRGOS s i Tt vl
Jm facy Huk Eofy ot b eteiars o1 o Swmullgea ™ Nl s
rysebons’ seadnied, ot battn o il '
w A ﬂg#mﬂﬁumlhﬂ Jite t@lw :

¥ A TR T el o tmﬂm g0 impiicn & 2
1 i 3.V ot 3 e
z‘qh-fru?:hlnl_m?ﬂw Sall ﬁ':l]iﬁ‘“.rt“:uﬂ'l mf] "l“&*l A drgly ) »‘!
Ig v e ey _
,‘hqnm MWW(I!MW‘W nqpl ot ade :
YRR JTBTL s SR CRe Ty .uh!m. 3
lu‘ mﬂm wul el J_I_I_Il'l m v opdtantl R ‘-q ardt  oF, Wﬂﬁbﬁ "" A 39

wm“mﬁl dfeat Vg Dhnsti € o gl



< North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission

Gordon S. Myers, Executive Director

Deer Urban Archery Season Renewal Form

Name of Municipality: Town of Mineral Springs February 3, 2016
County: Union

Participation in the 2017 Season (dates are Jan. 14 to Feb. 18) Yes No

It is Wildlife Management policy to provide a complete list of participating municipalities to
the hunting public in the Regulations Digest.

Please indicate a phone number and/or Internet address for listing in the 2016-2017 Inland
Fishing, Hunting and Trapping Regulations Digest:

Phone: 7ﬂ Y24 3-05 05

Internet address: /)/7 6/"&/ 5/0/" INasne.Com

¢/ (Please Print)

Are there any changes to the map submitted with your participation letter? Yes No

If yes, please attach new map to this form. (No larger than 11” X 17”)

Name of Municipality Representative: \// C/( v 5 /a 00/(5

(Please Print)

Signature of Municipality Representative:

Thank you for your interest in the management of our state’s wildlife resources. Please
complete and return this form to: Division of Wildlife Management, 1722 Mail Service
Center, Raleigh, N.C. 27699-1722 by April 1, 2016.

Qe

David T. Cobb, Ph.D., Chief
Division of Wildlife Management
(919) 707-0050

Mailing Address: Division of Wildlife Management * 1722 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1722
Phone: (919) 707-0050 * Fax: (919) 707-0067



	031016 Town Council Agenda
	021116 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	16_01_to_print
	Union_County_Tax_Report_16_01
	16_01_Tax_Report
	Sheet1

	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	January 2016 Finance Report
	Nuisance
	2017 Urban Archery Renewal Form

